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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
475 L'Enlant Plaza, SW. 
Washington, DC 20260 

~-

~ ii lSS6 

~~.Jl_ l1..'!L1..._,-:f~ 
M~IN1 £N~/~C"~ :>I ; ,:,,.:,~,. vi ::~:C :~R 

AME"tCAN POST J.t. VIO~i:::S c· ;:::>N 

HAR 101986 
Mr. Richard I. Wevodau 
Director 
Maintenance Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 

Dear Mr. Wevodau: 

ARTrCLE 
SECTION-:--------
SUBJECT __ P_E_R _____ _ 
f/0 J:.o :,:5 /Vo ilt; Iv' . 

Re: v. Gomez 
Staten Island, NY 10314 
H4C-1M-C 5833 

On Febr~ar~ 19, 1986, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance . 
procedure. 

The issue in this grievance is entitlement to compensation 
for time spent outside of the grievant's regular schedule in 
an interview. 

During our discussion, we mutually agreed to settle this case 
as follows: 

.1. 

2. 

Any job interviews conducted are to be 9n 
a no gain-no loss basis. 

Management will not intentionally schedule 
interviews in order to avoid any payment 
applicable under the no gain-no loss principle • 

• 
Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case. 
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Mr. Richard I. Wevodau 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

Richard I. Wevodau 
Director 
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Maintenance Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union,. AFL-C~O 


